LEON COUNTY ADULT FELONY DRUG COURT PROGRAM

CLIENT EXPECTATIONS

The following information is provided to ensure that you understand the expectations and requirements of the Leon County Adult Felony Drug Court Program. The program is a partnership of the Adult Felony Drug Court and A Life Recovery Center, Inc.

Please note the following expectations and requirements for clients in *Phase (1)*:

- 1. You are to provide a minimum of two (2) Random Specimen Drug Screens each week, and adhere to any other random drug screening as directed by the treatment team or presiding judge.
- 2. You are required to participate in two (2) Individual Counseling Sessions per month for sixty (60) minutes each session.
- 3. You are required to attend an Interactive Skills Training (IST) Group for 90 minutes two (2) times per month.
- 4. You must adhere to any other directives and/or goals specified in your treatment plan.
- 5. You are expected to remain in Phase (1) for a minimum of three (3) months.

Please note the following expectations and requirements for clients in *Phase (2)*:

- 1. You are to provide a minimum of two (2) Random Specimen Drug Screens each week, and adhere to any other random drug screening as directed by the treatment team or presiding judge.
- 2. You are required to attend a Relapse Prevention Participation (RPP) Group two (2) times per month, for 90 minutes each session.
- 3. You must adhere to any other directives and/or goals specified in your treatment plan.
- 4. You are expected to remain in Phase (2) for a minimum of three (3) months.

Please note the following expectations and requirements for clients in *Phase (3)*:

- 1. You are to provide at least one (1) Random Specimen Drug Screen each week, and adhere to any other random drug screening as directed by the treatment team or presiding judge.
- 2. You are required to participate in one (1) Individual Counseling Session, one (1) time per month for 60 minutes each session.
- 3. You are required to attend two (2) Interactive Skills Training (IST) Groups for 90 minutes two (2) times per month.
- 4. You must attend a Twelve-Step (AA/NA) or Alternative meeting one (1) time per week. Alternative group meetings include, but are not limited to, Celebrate Recovery, Co-dependents Anonymous, or Church sponsored meetings (e.g. Bible Study). Verification of attendance must be submitted each week.
- 5. You must adhere to any other directives and/or goals specified in your treatment plan.
- 6. You are expected to remain in Phase (3) for a minimum of six (6) months.

Failure to comply with the expectations/requirements listed above may result in sanctions that include dephasing, community service hours, jail work-camp, residential (inpatient) substance abuse treatment, incarceration (jail-time), or termination from the program. You are also expected to pay your Drug Court fees in the amount of \$95.00 per month in a timely manner. Failure to do so will delay your graduation from the program and cause your Certificate of Completion to be withheld.

Acknowledgment of Receipt:

Client Signature

Date

Staff/Witness Signature

Date